
RE: [EXT] Planning Consultation - P24/S1498/FUL - CLI

.box.plantprotection <plantprotection@cadentgas.com>
Mon 20/05/2024 10:13
To: Planning Registration <registration@southandvale.gov.uk> 

**EXTERNAL**
 
 
Thank you for your email.
 
This applica�on falls outside of Cadent's distribu�on network.
 
Please contact Na�onal Grid and/or your local Gas distributor for comments on this applica�on.
 
Na�onal Grid
 
Please submit your applica�on via LSBUD or contact assetprotec�on@na�onalgrid.com
 
Gas Distribu�on Networks
 
SGN
Wales and West U�li�es (WWU)
Northern Gas Networks (NGN)
 
Kind Regards,
Plant Protec�on
Customer Performance

Cadent
Block 1, Floor 1, Brick Kiln Street, Hinckley LE10 0NA
T 0800 688 588
plantprotec�on@cadentgas.com
cadentgas.com
 
Self Service for Plant Enquiries:

www.lsbud.co.uk
 
Please note – We’ve moved
 
We have now moved our Dial Before U Dig enquiry pla�orm from EAGLES to LinesearchbeforeUdig. All
Cadent and Na�onal Grid plant enquiries will need to be logged via the online portal for instant assessment.
Why not register now?
 
 
 
From: registra�on@southandvale.gov.uk <registra�on@southandvale.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:17 PM
To: .box.plantprotec�on <plantprotec�on@cadentgas.com>
Subject: [EXT] Planning Consulta�on - P24/S1498/FUL - CLI
 

CAUTION EXTERNAL SOURCE:Beware of phishing risks, avoid clicking suspicious links.
Check the sender’s email address before responding. If you are not sure please click
the "Report a Phish" bu�on.
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An amendment rela�ng to applica�on number P24/S1498/FUL has been deposited with the District Council as
Local Planning Authority.

The consulta�on document is a�ached below.

Alterna�vely, you can submit your comments regarding this applica�on online by clicking this link.

Full details of this applica�on can be found on our website here.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content
may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or
take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this
transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may
be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no.
10080864) with its registered office at Pilot Way, Ansty Park, Coventry, CV7 9JU.

This email originates from outside of the council.
Keep this in mind before responding, opening attachments or clicking any links, unless you recognise the

sender and know the content is safe.
If in any doubt, the grammar and spelling are poor, or the name doesn't match the email address then please

contact the sender via an alternate known method.
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